
BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS
BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA

DATE: APRIL 19, 2021

TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION

FROM: TIM LUTZ, SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

SUBJECT: REVISED SBR 400-90-3:  2020-2021 SCHOOL CALENDAR

COMMENTS:

At the beginning of the 2020-2021 school year, the ISD 31 Board of Education, under the 
advisement of the superintendent and the Meet & Confer Committee, revised SBR 400-90-3: 
2020-2021 School Calendar.  The revision entailed moving a staff work day from the end of the 
school year.  The move was made to provide district staff with more time to prepare for the safe 
start of the school year under pandemic conditions.

The change, while providing additional time at the beginning of the school year, now creates a 
challenge for ISD 31 staff to close out the school year properly.  A solution to this problem is a 
proposed early out for students on the last day of the school year – Thursday, June 3, 2021 to 
provide staff with additional time to conduct their duties.  The school board is asked to approve 
this calendar revision.
 

ACTION:

The motion was offered by ____, seconded by ____, and carried (    ) to approve the changes to 
the 2020-2021 School Calendar as presented. 


